



\*Trained in and/or 7+ years' experience

## PROFILE

I am a video editor, filmmaker, & freelance videographer currently operating out of Seattle Washington – producing advertisements & social media content for clients in the greater Pacific Northwest and beyond. As a graduate of the Seattle Film Institute, I have nearly a decade's experience in both narrative & documentary filmmaking (with several festival wins & nominations under my belt) as well as commercial video editing for businesses small and large.

I'm attentive to detail, I'm efficient, and I can do anything you need me to do.

## CONTACT

### Phone

206 697 7925

### Portfolio:

[www.filmxfilmstudios.com](http://www.filmxfilmstudios.com)

### Reel:

[https://youtu.be/uQw8YBtM\\_Cl?list=PLM00pwWlm8WRRc0h04ega8G36s10EC5Vl](https://youtu.be/uQw8YBtM_Cl?list=PLM00pwWlm8WRRc0h04ega8G36s10EC5Vl)

### Email:

myross1999@gmail.com

## LANGUAGES SPOKEN

English

French (Professional Proficiency)

Esperanto (Intermediate)

# MYLES ROSS

Editor - Videographer – Filmmaker

## EDUCATION

### Seattle Film Institute

2017 - 2018

13-month Filmmaker certificate program completed + Hollywood Film Institute Directing & Producing Certification.

(Rage – 2018 STIFF Best Student Film, ISA 2018 – Best Microfilm)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Snackable Cinema [YouTube Channel]

[Early 2024 - Present] - Remote, USA

I am the creator & host of "Snackable Cinema" on YouTube & Instagram – doing educational bite-sized film breakdowns & analysis. These are 9x16 "Reel" videos, shared and managed across several linked social media pages; normally 30 – 60 seconds in length, and complete with motion graphics & animations.

[www.youtube.com/@Snackable-Cinema](http://www.youtube.com/@Snackable-Cinema)

### Coach Mills/Samito [YouTube Channel]

[2024] (Contract) - Remote, USA

I worked as an editor for the "Marvel Rivals" & "Overwatch 2" YouTube gaming channels "Samito" & Coach Mills – receiving footage, editing, and delivering "reels" & reaction videos on a daily basis; from raw footage, to final motion graphics-filled shorts. **Several of these videos have generated hundreds of thousands, to millions of views in days.**

<https://www.youtube.com/@SamitoFPS>

[https://www.youtube.com/@coach\\_mills](https://www.youtube.com/@coach_mills)

### Moz.com – Whiteboard Fridays [Editor/ Videographer]

[2019 - 2023] (Contract) - Seattle WA

I worked as primary videographer, editor, & content producer for Seattle based SEO Company Moz.com's "Whiteboard Friday" video series – working both on location & remotely to shoot & deliver bi-monthly content for their website that helped grow their social media presence.

### Texas Small Farmers and Ranchers CBO. [Editor/ Videographer]

[2017 - 2023] (Contract) - Remote

I filmed, edited, and provided continual long-form and short-form social media content for the Southwest US farming and agricultural non-profit, *Texas Small Farmers and Ranchers*. (TSFR CBO™)

### The House – Feature Film [Director/Editor/Writer]

[2019 - 2022] - Seattle, WA

I directed, wrote, and edited the feature film "The House" – shot over the course of just 5 days, for a budget of \$10,000, and with a crew of just 13 people. The story of a group of teens who discover a mysterious "revive serum", production began in winter 2020, and concluded post-production January 2022.

**Now Streaming** – [www.imdb.com/title/tt17371488/?ref=ext\\_shr\\_lnk](http://www.imdb.com/title/tt17371488/?ref=ext_shr_lnk)

### Harmony Documentary - Alopecia Support Group/ Jaimie Elmore [Editor/Co-Director]

[Early 2019 - 2022] - Seattle, WA

I worked as Co-director & Co-editor - filming interviews, planning shoots, and cutting together a feature-length documentary called "Harmony", about women & men with the hair loss condition, Alopecia, for the Seattle-based non-profit, *The Alopecia Support Group*.

**Now on Amazon Prime Video & major streaming services** -

<https://www.imdb.com/title/tt11252010/>

### "WE ARE YOU" Ad. Campaign- South King County Fire Training Consortium [Editor/ Videographer]

[October 2018 – July 2019] - Kent, WA

I served as contract videographer for the *South King County Fire Training Consortium's* "We Are You" ad campaign, with the goal of recruiting skilled King County individuals into the first-responder services. Based in Kent Washington, USA.

•References provided upon request•

